### **DZIMAWLE, NICHOLAS**

890 Needham Drive

**Smyrna, TN 37167** 

9199035207

nikelaser@yahoo.co.uk

### **CAREER OBJECTIVE**

To find a challenging position to meet my competencies, capabilities, skills, education and experience and also to improve upon the already existing atmosphere of progress and integrity of an institution. Furthermore, to join a team that seeks to promote human relations and customer service in all fields in order to help the advanced corporate objectives and technology usage.

### EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

DATE	INSTITUTION	CERTIFICATE
2016-To date Tennessee state		MSc in computer/information systems
2010-2013	KNUST, Kumasi	BSC in Telecom Eng.
1999-2002	Cape Coast Polytechnic	HND in Electrical/Electronic Eng.
1995-1998	Keta High School	Senior Secondary School Certificate

### **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

### FEDERAL MOGUL, SMYRNA TN/SMX (Outbound Associate)

April 2015 – To date

- 1 Provide Training and Education for newly hired employee on how to use PC to create labels.
- 2 Utilize common hand tools like the RF equipment to process and pick customer orders.
- 3 Operate a variety of material handling equipment like tugger and power industrial vehicles by changing dead batteries.
- 4 Operate stretch wrapper to secure order shipment pallets.
- 5 Rebox Federal Mogul brands into private label containers and verify weight for accuracy

### AW, NORTH CAROLINA INC/STAFFMASTERS (Automotive Transmission Operator)

Dec 2013 - Jan 2015

- 1 Operate and test automotive transmission for oil leakages, gear functioning and certifying the efficient running of automotive transmission
- 2 Perform quality checks on transmissions making sure it is in accurate condition for shipping.
- 3 Perform other duties assigned by the supervisor

# GHANA STANDARDS AUTHORITY, ACCRA GH (senior Technologist)

June 2004 – Oct 2013

- 1 Identify customer requirements and provide advice and education to both manufactures and customers on product according to national standards.
- 2 Organizing routine servicing schedules for company's power plant.
- 3 Testing and troubleshooting electronic and electrical units Using Standard test equipment to evaluate performance and determine need for adjustment.
- 4 Assemble, test or maintain circuitry according to engineering instructions, technical manuals or knowledge of ISO standards using hand or power tools.
- 5 Inspection of high risk electronic and electrical products to ensure they conform to quality national Standards.
- 6 Install new electrical equipment and ensuring functionality of all electrical systems for efficiency.
- 7 Work alongside senior engineers to evaluate company's power distribution system for optimum performance.

## **SOLLATEK GHANA LIMITED, ACCRA GH** (Technician Engineer)

August 2003 - May 2004

- 1 Install uninterruptible power supply system and maintenance for client institutions to provide protection against power surges and over voltage in their distribution system.
- 2 Adjust or replace defective or improperly functioning uninterruptible power supply system using hand tools.
- 3 Write reports or records data on testing techniques of laboratory equipment's or specifications to assist engineers.
- 4 Identify and resolve equipment malfunctions working with field representatives or coworkers as necessary to procure replacement parts.

5 Maintain system logs or manuals to document testing or operation of equipment.

### **PROJECTS**

- 1 Design of an antenna in the WILL system of Ghana Telecom for the award of a Higher National Diploma in Electrical/ Electronic Engineering.
- 2 Design of an alarm system for overhead and underground distribution copper cables to detect theft and open circuit submitted for the award of my Degree.

**RELEVANT COURSES**: Power systems, Electrical machine maintenance, control systems, microcomputers, computer programming, Electrical Machines, Network planning, Electromagnetic Fields and Electromagnetic compatibility, Network Engineering and systems engineering.

### **ADDITIONAL SKILLS:**

Python, and Office

### **DECLARATION**

I hereby testify that the information given above is the true reflection of me.

#### REFERENCES

Michael Becerra (supervisor) 2100 midway lane Smyrna, TN 37167 6153551046

Ebenezer Awtwi (supervisor) AW North Carolina Inc. 700 Quality Assurance 4112 Old Oxford Highway Durham, NC, 27712 Mob: 9192367062

Omani Twumasi (Unit Head) Ghana Standards Authority P. Box MB 245 Mob: 23320-6891515

Charles Eshun (Work Manager) Sollatek Electronics Gh Ltd

Mob: +233(26)2373768 Email: Charles.eshun@sollatekghana.com.gh